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March 5, 2015 
 
 
  
Dianne Schmiege  
400 S. Walnut Street 
Bay City, MI  48706 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AM090278806 
Pine Ridge AFC Home 
1672 Ridge Road 
Bay City, MI  48708 

 
 
Dear Ms. Schmiege: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Ronald R. Verhelle, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
1919 Parkland Drive 
Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858-8010 
(989) 948-0561 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AM090278806 
  
Licensee Name: Dianne Schmiege. 
  
Licensee Address:   400 S Walnut Street 

Bay City, MI  48706 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (989) 892-7210 
  
Administrator: Dianne Schmiege 
  
Name of Facility: Pine Ridge AFC Home 
  
Facility Address: 1672 Ridge Road 

Bay City, MI  48708 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 892-3438 
  
Capacity: 10 
  
Program Type: AGED 

MENTALLY ILL 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The purpose of the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study is to remove Richard 
Schmiege, Sr. name from the license. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On March 5, 2015, Dianne Schmiege, co-licensee, asked in writing that Richard 
Schmiege, Sr., co-licensee, name be removed from the license. 
 
On March 5, 2015, I reviewed Richard Schmiege’s death certificate.  

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
 
     On March 5, Dianne Schmiege, co-licensee, wrote, “Please remove Richard          
     Schmiege, Sr., off the license due to (his) death on April 30, 2014.”

 
On March 5, 2015, I reviewed Richard Schmiege’s death certificate. This certificate 
indicated Mr. Schmiege passed away on April 30, 2014. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend Richard Schmiege, Sr. name be removed from the license. 

 

               March 5, 2015 
________________________________________ 
Ronald R. Verhelle 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


